Fwd: RE: [EXTERNAL] komunikacni zafizeni pro nakladni '
vytah €. 174076 I'QJFIQCUQ%

2023-07-27 10:22

———————— Plvodni zpréva --------
Predmét: RE: [EXTERNAL] komunikaéni zafizeni pro nakladni vytah &. 174076
Datum: 2023-07-24 11:07

Odesilatel: schindler.com>
Adresat: @jh-inst.cas.cz>
Dobry den

Dékuji za potvrzenou objedndvku

Pﬁeii hezky den

Seryice Leader - Technical

www.schindler-cz.cz

From:
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 9:54 AM

s@jh-inst.cas.cz>

To: @schindler.com>
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] komunikacni zarizeni pro ndkladni vytah ¢. 174876

Dobry den pane -,

v priloze posilam objednavku na doplnéni komunikaéniho zarizeni pro ndkladni vytah ¢. 174876 v objektu
DolejSkova 3, Praha 8 pro splnéni platné legislativy - NV ¢.122/2016 Sb. a Narizeni vlady ¢ 193/2022 Sb.
dle nabidky €.: 148598595.

Zadam o potvrzeni objednavky pro zvefejnéni v registru smluv s textem
"Potvrzuji prijeti objednavky ¢. ©e©230044."
uvedenym primo v téle emailu.

S pranim krasného dne

Technické oddéleni
UFCH JH
Dolejskova 3, Praha 8
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The information contained in this message is intended only for use of the individual(s) named above and
may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are
hereby notified that you must not use, disseminate, copy it in any form or take any action in reliance of
it. If you have received this message in error please delete it and any copies of it and notify the

sender immediately.
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